Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/christopher-davis-a490a31b4 (LinkedIn)

Christopher Davis

Chief of Staff to the Secretary of Energy Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Summary

Throughout eight years serving the Obama Administration in the White House and the Department of Energy and seven years as a congressional oversight investigator, Christopher has successfully navigated the intersection of politics, policy, and the mechanics of government. He has advised leaders at the highest levels of government, and led both individuals and organizations to achieve their goals. Christopher believes that proactive leadership and strong management can create lasting outcomes for the public.

Experience

U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) 2 years 8 months Chief Of Staff April 2022 - Present (1 year 5 months)

Senior Advisor to the Secretary January 2021 - April 2022 (1 year 4 months)

Co-Equal Member January 2018 - November 2020 (2 years 11 months) https://www.co-equal.org/

U.S. Department of Energy (DOE)

6 years

Deputy Chief Of Staff May 2015 - January 2017 (1 year 9 months)

Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary for Congressional Affairs February 2012 - April 2015 (3 years 3 months)

Deputy Assistant Secretary for House Affairs July 2011 - February 2012 (8 months) Senior Advisor for Oversight February 2011 - July 2011 (6 months)

The White House Senior Analyst, Office of Legislative Affairs April 2009 - January 2011 (1 year 10 months)

House Committee on Energy and Commerce Professional Staff Member January 2009 - March 2009 (3 months)

House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform 6 years 9 months

Professional Staff Member January 2007 - January 2009 (2 years 1 month)

Investigator, Minority Staff
January 2004 - December 2006 (3 years)

Staff Assistant, Minority Staff May 2002 - December 2003 (1 year 8 months)

Education

University of Pennsylvania
Bachelor's degree, Human Biology · (1998 - 2001)